
From: Claire.Rajan@AllenOvery.com
To: Robert Knop; Joseph Wenzinger; AO
Cc: Neven Stipanovic
Subject: AO 2022-14 [AO-NYO1.0127422.0000072.FID566423]
Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 3:08:38 PM

Bob and Joe,
As the development of the pilot program has progressed, with respect to inboxing rate data, Google
intends to provide Pilot Participants with the Inboxing Rate associated with their emails, expressed as a
percentage. 
It appears that this would only require an amendment to the quote on page 5 of Draft A (the sentence
currently ending with footnote 21):
Second, Pilot Participants would receive a “generalized indicator (a numerical range) of “the
Inboxing Rate associated with their emails, expressed as a percentage.”
Revised Footnote 21: Supplement to AO Request 2022-14 (August 10, 2022).
 
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Claire
 
Claire Rajan | Partner
Allen & Overy LLP
 
1101 New York Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20005
Direct: +1 202.683.3869 | Mobile: +1 202.308.9234
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